



MEETING OF THE

TOUR OF BRITAIN CYCLE RACE WORKING GROUP

(Members: Councillors L. Davy, A. R. Greaves, M. Hanif, I. W. Tweedie, D. M. Whipp and P. White)

TO BE HELD ON

TUESDAY 7TH JULY, 2015

AT 2.00 p.m.

**IN THE MEMBERS' ROOM
NELSON TOWN HALL**

For further information please contact **Joanne Eccles** on tel: **661654**

A G E N D A

1. Minutes

Enc. To approve as a correct record, or otherwise, the Minutes of a meeting of the Working Group held on 9th June 2015.

2. Update on items not otherwise on the agenda

3. Event Management

4. The Route and Finish

5. Car Parking

6. Work with schools

7. Marketing

8. Sponsorship

9. Financial Implications

10. Date of next meeting